
tune 16, 1969 

r. Richard '2. rostorett 
Coordinator of Resources 
rest 7irginia Library Commissi-m 
2004 %arrie.r. 
Cherlestrm, 	Va. 25311 

peer  :4, 1,aetorett, 

Today we received your letter. of 'June 13 and the two copies 
of .3'3=7 :401- 1 III. I regret the nsed to wzite you for with my work 
schedule I haven't the •tim4, but I.must cell to .your attention your 
failure to abide by the-  consitions under which -L  loaned this limited-
edition to you, 

You did not return the mailing costs to me. You did not . 
insure the 7acksgs on its return. You sent it library rate, a v s 
cost -f 13%. 

The package wos not sub jecte:', to moors than tl-„,e normal abuse by 
the -7.ost office, but both copies -vere d=aged. They we,e placed in an 
envf.,1cI:e much toe large, with no internal wrapping. The thin, eingle 
rubber-band around them did not even include the backing cardboard. 

Damage, under these conditions, was Inevitable. 

It COSt$ MD 20' a p:Tp for x':roxinaLiand cnnsid,?!rsbla trouble.' 
For the cost of duplicating a single page, to me, you coull have insured 
the package, end you didn t. 

I am pled to have the additional copy. But I do regret that 
needlessly it end the original are so badly dog-eared. I will now have to take 
the tine to trim each page by hand, or get someone else to 1i it. 

Sincerely, 

Berold Weisberg 


